
PORT OF TACOMA COMMISSION 
ACTION ITEM MEMO 

Port of Tacoma – Equipment & Maintenance 

      Item No:  6E    
Meeting Date:  5/4/23  

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

March 30, 2023 

Port of Tacoma Commission 

Eric Johnson - Executive Director  
Sponsor: Rick Atkinson - Assistant Director, Equipment & Maintenance 
Presenter: Alex Compton - Manager, Contracts & Purchasing 

SUBJECT: Port of Tacoma Resolution 2023-06-PT – Declaration of surplus Port property and 
authorization to sell/dispose of surplus property. 

A. ACTION REQUESTED

Request Commission approval of Resolution 2023-06-PT to declare surplus Port property and to

authorize the Executive Director to sell/dispose of surplus property.

B. BACKGROUND
Port staff has determined that certain port-owned property, consisting of a forklift (asset ID:
10196), estimated to be valued at $60,000.00, is appropriate to be declared surplus to allow for
disposal or sale. Per the Master Policy (section V, sub paragraph F) if an individual piece of
property has estimated value over $10,000.00, this action requires Commission approval.

C. JUSTIFICATION
The vehicle is no longer viable to repair. The forklift needs forks replaced and the cost exceeds

the value of Tier 0 forklift.  (see attachment)



Attachment A: Signed Surplus Memorandum dated March 24, 2023 




